

Business Development Training Academy

BDTA Graduate Directory

Published December 2024





BDTA CONCOURSE







BDTA CONCESSIONS









The BDTA Graduate Directory is a non-exhaustive list of certified MWBE/SBE/DBE/ACDBE/SBEC firms that have completed one of DEN's Business Development Training Academy programs.

This is for informational purposes only and in no way constitutes an endorsement or guarantee of any kind by DEN or the City and County of Denver.

The directory is a resource for architects, engineers, construction, professional services, concessions and goods and service businesses.



BDTA is a wonderful opportunity for dynamic learning! It allows you to learn hands on and make great connections and grow your network.

Boylen Cleaning Services, LLC Fátima Alhexia Boylen Owner

The BDTA program gave our small business vital skills, such as bonding and loan processes, that will help me succeed and acquire

Connico Michael Feeney Project Specialist

work at DEN.

Take advantage of the BDTA to learn about the operations at DEN and to help you to make a better-informed business decision on future airport plans.

Lunapparel, LLC Susan Luna Owner

Learning about contracts, bonding, retainers, financing, and prime relationships will be key to working at DEN.

iFOAM - Greater North Denver Kukis Moran Owner & General Manager

Table of Contents

Architects and Designers	
Construction Management	
Construction Trades	
Electrical Engineering	14
Engineering	
Fire Life and Safety	
Flooring	
Food / Beverage / Retail	26
General Contractor	
Good and Services	3
Janitorial	32
Mechanical	33
Professional Services	
Renewable Energy	
Security	
Telecommunication	
Trucking / Hauling	

Architects and Designers



	Company Information	Contact Information
ford	Ford Architects, P.C. Full service architectural design SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Kathryn Ford President kford@fordarch.com (720)961-9131 fordarch.com
GROUP	LS Group LLC Lighting and lighting control design SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Sarah Erickson Principal & Partner sarah@ls.lilghting (303)573-0059 ls.lighting
NEOFRA	Neoera Inc. Architecture and interior design SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Emily Adams President emily.adams@neoerainc.com (720)854-0320 neoerainc.com
SINN anchitects	RNN Architects Full service architectural design SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Rebeca Aristizabal President & CEO rnnarchitects.com (303)596-9914 rebeca@rnnarchitects.com
SK2 ARCHITECTURE	Studio K2 Architecture Commercial, tenant finish, restaurant/hospitality architecture and interior design. SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Geneva Kowalski Principal geneva.kowalski@sk2arch.com (303)534-4480 sk2arch.com

Architects and Designers (continued)



	Company Information	Contact Information
TWEED STUDIO	Tweed Studio Professional architectural and interior design services SBE, EBE, MWBE, SBEC Concourse 100	Haily Tweedie Principal Architect haily@tweed.studio (303)886-5863 tweed.studio
Z A G A ZAGA DESIGN GROUP	Zaga Design Architectural design and construction management SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Sandra Thompson President skt@zagadesigngroup.com (303)437-8622

BDTA Concessions 101 gives you a logistical overview from start to finish on how DEN operates. This is valuable information for small businesses to understand DEN's language and operational structure.

Nancy Harkey Enterprises LLC Renard Mitchell Vice President The BDTA instructors are knowledgeable and engaging. They provide more practical insights that I could immediately apply to my work.

Jennifer Meader ACL, Inc

Concourse 200 provides a deeper dive into the understanding of how to successfully work at DEN especially lay the foundation for long term business growth.

American Automation Services Lisa Buckley Owner DEN is a phenomenal resource to tap into, especially the BDTA classes.

ISTA Engineers LLC
Bahareh Basirat, PhD., P.E.
President & CEO

Construction Management



	Company Information	Contact Information
B&R PROJECT MANAGEMENT	B&R Project Management Inc. BHS Maintenance and Operations DBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 200	Yvonne Donaldson-Banks Business Development Manager ydonaldson@brprojectmgmt.com (303)520-3017 brprojectmgmt.com
BURGESS SERVICES	Burgess Services General Construction Project Management DBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 200	Sacker Dennis Senior Project Manager sdennis@burgessservices.com (720)780-3284 burgessservices.com
CIVIL TECHNOLOGY	Civil Technology Inc. Construction Management, Quality Assurance, Program Management, & Project Management SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 200	Conrad Dawes Managing Partner conrad.dawes@civiltechnology.com (478)302-8986 civiltechnology.com
CONNICO	Connico Construction estimating, scheduling DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Michael Feeney Project Specialist mgfeeney@connico.com (615)994-1980 connico.com
cortatelier	Costatelier Cost management, cost estimating, and change management/project controls functions SBE, EBE Concourse 200	Theodore Giliotti COO theodore.giliotti@costatelier.com (720)775-8139

Construction Management (continued)



	Company Information	Contact Information
EMPRISE CONCEPTS	Emprise Concepts Construction management, specialized engineering SBE, DBE Concourse 100	Megan Cohill Executive Assistant meganc@empriseconcepts.com (303)385-7178 empriseconcepts.com
F@STER CM GROUP	Foster CM Group Program Management / Construction Management SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Freddie Bustillo National Client Relations fbustillo@fostercmgroup.com (713)302-0257 fostercmgroup.com
Peloton Construction An Original Colorado Construction Company	Peloton Construction Construction Project Management, drywall, General Business Services SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Diana Pena Khribeche Principal dkhribeche@peloton-construction.com (720)366-1912 peloton-construction.com
W alker Solutions	Walker Solutions Provide qualified project and construction management professionals for staff augmentation SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 200	Nathan Walker Owner & Project Manager nwalker@walkersolutionsusa.com (480)323-8218

I strongly recommend applying for the BDTA. Not only are you learning from the presenters but from peer students and their experiences.

Applied Property Services Johan Hernandez Owner The BDTA program gives a great overview on how to work with DEN. I have learned some of the inner workings of this great organization as well as meeting some of the stakeholders.

ASquared Promotions Arlene Alvarez Owner

The opportunity we have been given for great discussions with DEN PMs, risk management, auditors, and connect directly with DSBO cannot be matched.

Athena Construction Jennifer Hounshell Owner Our firm has attempted to respond to RFPs in our field but have not been successful. Thanks to the information from BDTA, we feel better prepared to confidently pursue business with DEN.

BCM Global Technologies Consultants, Inc. Shawn Buchanan President

Construction Trades



	Company Information	Contact Information
CIMBRA	Cimbra Inc. Erosion control, landscaping, concrete SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Miriam Rodriguez CEO & Owner mrodriguez@cimbrainc.com (915)269-4755 cimbrainc.com
iFOAM*	iFOAM - Greater North Denver Insulation installation; spray foam, batt, blown-in fiber glass and cellulose DBE, SBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Kukis Moran Owner & General Manager kmoran@ifoam.com (720)770-8483 ifoam.com/greater-north-denver-co
KINGS YSTEMS Electronics System Design & Installation	King Systems LLC Audiovisual design, installation, and service contractor DBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 200	David King President David.king@kingsystemsllc.com (303)410-0924 kingsystemsllc.com
Preserving OUR Infrastructure	NPW Contracting, Inc. Waterproofing, Dampproofing, Expansion joints, Joint sealants SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Melinda Kelley Assistant Project Manager melinda@npwcontracting.com (303)571-5995 npwcontracting.com
PANORAVIC PRO Painting	Panoramic Pro Painting Interior Painting, Exterior Painting SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Evan Simmons Owner & Founder evan@panoramicpropainting.com (303)351-2729 panoramicpropainting.com

Construction Trades (continued)



	Company Information	Contact Information
CONSTRUCTION NO CONSTRUCTION OF CONSTRUCTION O	Pine Construction Concrete SBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Haylli Villalobos CEO hayllie.v@pine.construction (720)563-1228 pine.construction
RAM INDUSTRIAL, INC.	RAM Industrial, Inc. Millwright and Crane Service SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 200	Cheryl Hill Owner & CFO cheryl@ram-industrial.com (303)646-6434 ram-industrial.com
100+ YEARS OF QUALITY Sunited materials	United Materials Inc. Roofing SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Danielle Silva Owner danielle@unitedmtls.net (303)623-4166 united-materials.com

Electrical



	Company Information	Contact Information
APCO	APCO Electric Electrical Contracting SBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Sara Jensen President sara@apcoelectric.com (303)456-6746 apcoelectric.com
WE PRINT	Blueprint Electric LLC Electrical Contractor SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Areno Kirkendoll II Co-Owner bpelectricdenver@gmail.com (303)218-3555 bpedenver.com
Clark Hill ELECTRIC	Clark Hill Electric Electrical Contractor SBE, EBE Concourse 100	Wesley Hill Accounts & Administration wesleymhill@gmail.com (720)243-2681 clarkhill.com
FACILITY & BUILDING SERVICES, LLC	Facility & Building Services, LLC Electrical subcontracting SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Micah Ferguson Owner michah@fbs-colorado.com (720)996-0907 fbs-colorado.com
-MMV-HIGH COUNTRY	High Country Low Voltage Audio/Visual Products and Installation, Paging, Structured Cabling, CCTV, and Access Control SBE, EBE Concourse 100	Jonathan Eubank President jonathan@high countryllc.com (720)575-2494 highcountryllc.com





	Company Information	Contact Information
HIGH WEST ELECTRIC	High West Electric Electrical Contractor SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Sara Nepomuceno Operations & Business Development sara@highwestelectric.com (303)335-9323 highwestelectric.com
MAIZELAND	Maizeland Electrical Group Electrical Contractor SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Curtis Lescott President clescott@maizelandelectrical.com (719)646-7554 maizelandelectrical.com
Colebrating of 1983-2024	North/Western Electrical Corporation Electrical Contractor, Fire Alarm and Low Voltage Contractor SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Shane Williams Director of Construction swilliams@northwesternelec.com (303)452-8576 northwesternelec.com
POWER	S&E Power LLC Electrical subcontracting SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Esteban Rodriguez Owner & Manager Sepower5280@gmail.com (720)388-4620
SURGELECTRIC	Surgelectric Small commercial electrical contractor with some experience in Fire Alarm and project management SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE, ACDBE Concourse 100	Loreli Bratton Owner & Master Electrician gosurgelectric@gmail.com, loreli@gosurgelectric.com (720)509-9029 gosurgelectric.com

There are so many nuances to working at DEN, and taking these courses is the best way to prepare to be successful working at DEN.

Beecher Development Services Matthew Beecher President The RFP process at DEN seems like an insurmountable hill of problem solving and obstacles to entertain and overcome. Having DEN leaders and the BDTA to ask any questions you may have is priceless.

National Essentials Kara Dar Owner & Operator

There's so much that is required to work at DEN, however, understanding the how and why, can help navigate doing business with DEN.

Chom Trucking, Inc. Irasema Moreno Operations Manager

The BDTA gave us exposure to DEN processes and procedures and prepared us for future work at DEN.

Citrine
Linda Andrews
Sr. Counsel & Director of Business Affairs

Engineering



	Company Information	Contact Information
ACL Inc. Transportation Engineering	ACL, Inc. Traffic, Roadway, Multi-modal professional Design Services DBE, SBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Jennifer Meader Business Development Manager imeader@acl-eng.com (303)548-3164 acl-eng.com
Best Engineering Solutions and Technologies	Best Engineering Solutions & Technology Geotechnical Engineering and Construction materials testing SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Lisa and Matthew Best Owners matt@bestengineeringusa.com (303)238-1770 bestegineeringusa.com
CANYON ENGINEERING GROUP	Canyon Engineering Group Engineering Consulting SBE, EBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Paras Shah President shah@canyonengineering.com (303)667-0434 canyonengineering.com
Citrine°	CITRINE Engineering Consulting SBE, EBE Concourse 100	Linda Andrews Sr. Counsel & Director of Business Affairs lindaa@citrinellc.com (720)512-7025 citrinellc.com
CONNECTION ONE	Connection One, Inc. Fiber optic engineering, installation, splicing, termination, testing, and troubleshooting SBE, DBE, MWBE, Other Concourse 100	Joelle Stevens President jstevens@connectiononeinc.com (720)974-9068 connectiononeinc.com



	Company Information	Contact Information
ENGINEERING FOR INFRASTRUCTURE ELECTRICAL DESIGN & CONSULTING	Engineering for Infrastructure Electrical engineering consulting and design SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Richard Gallegos Owner richard.gallegos@efi-consulting.com (303)731-3209 efi-consulting.com
EVEREST M E C H A N I C A L	Everest Mechanical Plumbing and HVAC SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Seth Saurabh COO sethsaurabh@everestmechanical.com (303)515-1526 everestmechanical.com
Group 14	Group14 Engineering, PBC Sustainability, energy efficiency, commissioning DBE, MWBE Concourse 200	Laura Charlier Sustainability Service Team Director and Principal lcharlier@group14eng.com (720)221-1074 group14eng.com
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - ARCHITECTS	HCL Engineering Engineering Consulting MWBE, DBE, SBE, Other Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Rachelle Moschetti Business Development rmoschettic@hclengineering.com hclengineering.com
Consult inc engineers planners	Hg Consult, Inc. Transportation, Engineering, and Planning SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Stephen Fussnecker Project Manager & CO Bridge Lead sfussnecker@hgcons.com (720)366-3432 hgcons.com



	Company Information	Contact Information
INSIGHT ENGINEERING LLC.	Insight Engineering, LLC Inspection, QA, Consulting, Project Management, Structural, and Geotechnical DBE Concourse 100	Dale Guillen Principal Engineer Insighteng10@comcast.net (303)941-7682
ISTA ENGINEERS Structural Engineering Services	ISTA Engineers LLC. Structural design engineering and inspection services SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Bahareh Basirat President & CEO bbasirat@istaengineers.com (720)740-4060 istaengineers.com
林 KDG Engineering LLC	KDG Engineering, LLC Bridge design & inspections, structures design, AutoCAD, Civil 3D, BIM modeling, and MicroStation MWBE, DBE, SBE, Other Concourse 200	Stanley Koyabashi Managing Principal skobayashi@kdgengineering.com (720)420-9069 kdgengineering.com
KILDUFF UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING, INC.	Kilduff Underground Engineering Geotechnical and Design Firm specializing in Trenchless and Tunnelling ACDBE, DBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Andrew Bock Senior Consultant & Partner abock@kilduffunderground.com (303)732-3692 kilduffunderground.com
LUMAX STRUCTURAL	Lumax Structural Engineering, LLC Structural Engineering SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Shannon Hanson Principal shanson@lumaxstructural.com (720)739-1240 lumaxstructural.com



	Company Information	Contact Information
MAYO GEOPHYSICAL Construction Environmental Engineering Groundwater Exploration	Mayo Geophysical Services Limited Planning and performing geophysical services for void detection SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Mayo Thompson Principal mayo@mayogeo.com (720)352-2651 mayogeo.com
NEW CITY INFRASTRUCTURE, INC. DESIGN, MANAGE & IMPLEMENT SMART COMMUNITIES	New City Infrastructure, Inc. Civil engineering, technology engineering and electrical engineering SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Valerie Mundy President valerie@newcityinfrastructure.com (720)556-0602 newcityinfrastructure.com
PEAK CONSULTING GROUP	Peak Consulting Group Transportation and environmental planning, regulatory compliance and permitting SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Colleen Kirby Roberts Owner & Managing Member colleen.roberts@peakconsultingco.com (303)218-0746 peakconsultingco.com
PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT GROUP OF COLORADO	Professional Employment Group of Colorado Administrative and support services, engineering services, and IT services SBE, DBE Concourse 100	Barbara Beckner Managing Director bbeckner@pegrecruiting.com (303)898-0906 pegrecruiting.com
SMOKY HILL ENGINEERING, LLC	Smoky Hill Engineering LLC Civil and Structural Engineering Consulting SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Demeke Ashebo Owner & Principal dashebo@smokyhilleng.com (720)301-9423 smokyhilleng.com



	Company Information	Contact Information
Aviation Planning Group	The Aviation Planning Group On-Call Planning Including Landside and Airside Tasks SBE, DBE Concourse 200	Justin Heid Project Manager, Principal, & Planning Support Task Lead justin@theaviationplanninggroup.com (931)212-7174 theaviationplanninggroup.com
WC CIVIL	WC Civil Civil engineering, technology engineering and electrical engineering SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Thomas Speech Project Manager tspeach@wccivil.com (239)398-6588 westcoastcivil.com
Yeh and Associates, Inc. Geotechnical • Geological • Construction Services	Yeh and Associates, Inc. Geotechnical engineering and construction management SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Parker Leafblad QA Manager pleafblad@yeh-eng.com (303)781-9590 yeh-eng.com

Fire Life and Safety



	Company Information	Contact Information
KILLEBREW KILLEBREW, INC. ENGINEERS & CODE CONSULTANTS	Killebrew, Inc. Fire Protection Engineering and Mechanical Engineering SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Jeannie Killebrew President jeannie@kkieng.com (720)341-8696 kkieng.com
TLH FIRE	TLH Fire Fire and life safety SBE, EBE, DBE, MWB Concourse 200	Tami Holley Owner tami@tlhfire.com (303)517-1775 holleyfpe.com

The BDTA offers an unparalleled roadmap, equipping businesses with essential knowledge, tools, and insights to navigate the complexities of DEN effectively.

Civil Technology, Inc. Conrad Dawes Chief Operating Officer

BDTA will provide you with the knowledge you will need to navigate DEN's systems from procurement to contracts to payment to getting a loan for your business.

DQP Enterprises, Inc. Trish Holper President The BDTA highlighted several areas for us to focus on. I now understand the Yellow Book and how to strategically position ourselves to be attractive to prime contractors.

Clearly Clean Janitorial Service Cornelius Smith President

BDTA was the part we needed to feel 100% solid and confident when that opportunity comes, and it will, because we will be searching for it.

Lazo Foods LLC Francois Saber CEO

Flooring



	Company Information	Contact Information
MAJESTIC FINISH CONCRETE COATINGS	Majestic Finish Concrete Coatings Decorative and Protective Floor Coatings SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Alberto Hernandez Owner Ahernandez@majesticfinishcoatings.com (408)952-9764 majesticfinishcoatings.com
terrazzo	Terrazzo USA + Associates Inc. Installation and restoration of terrazzo flooring SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Dewayne Hill Senior Project Manager D@terrazzousa.com (405)964-3547 terrazzousa.com

If you're a small business owner looking to break into the airport business, applying for the BDTA program is a game-changer.

Little Sister & Co LLC DBA Playground Eats Kim Le Owner BDTA is for small businesses aspiring to support DEN's growing infrastructure. It taps into a multitude of disciplines to equip businesses with an exclusive understanding of how to work at DEN.

Walker Solutions
Nathan Walker
Owner and Project Manager

Presenters are insightful and, most importantly, approachable. What has been especially helpful to me is meeting other cohort colleagues and understanding their experience and vision.

TLH Fire Tami Holley Owner BDTA is a flight map to doing business at DEN. The class is a great balance between the risks and rewards of an incredible opportunity

Whittier Cafe LLC Millete Birhanemaskel Principal

Food / Beverage / Retail



	Company Information	Contact Information
LAZO	Lazo Quick service restaurants ACDBE Concessions 101	Francois Saber CEO francois@lazofoods.com (720)526-5514 lazoempanadas.com
PLAYGROUND DENVER LOCAL GRAB & GO	LITTLE SISTER & CO LLC Brick & mortar sandwich shop and wholesale grab & go products ACDBE Concessions 101	Kim Le Owner kim@eatplayground.com (714)675-8510 eatplayground.com
LUNAPPAREL	Lunapparel, LLC Athleisure wear with a creative flare ACDBE Concessions 101	Susan Luna Owner sml@lunapparel.com (720)822-3038 lunapparel.com
	Malhotra Investments Inc. Airport restaurant and retail developer ACDBE Concessions 101	Shivam Malhotra President sm1982@gmail.com (818)430-0395
NH ENTERPRISES LLC	Nancy Harkey Enterprises LLC Food and Beverage ACDBE Concessions 101	Renard Mitchell Vice President nhellc2021@gmail.com (256)542-7226 NancyHarkeyEnterprises.com

Food / Beverage / Retail (continued)



	Company Information	Contact Information
NATIONAL ESSENTIALS	National Essentials Own and operate See's Candies kiosks at DEN ACDBE Concessions 101	Kara Dar Owner & Operator karadar76@yahoo.com (303)807-0298
OLIVE & FINCH COLLECTIVE OUTE & FINCH OUTE	Olive & Finch Wholesome, accessible, convenient, and affordable quality food made from scratch ACDBE Concessions 101	Mary Nguyen President mary@oliveandfinch.com (303)829-7900 oliveandfinch.com
OPTIMAL CONCESSIONS	Optimal Concessions Food and beverage concessionaire restaurant quick serve coffee and tea bars ACDBE Concessions 101	Robert Hughes Operations Manager (314)494-4035 optimalconcessions.com
RENATA RUBIO 92.5	Rubio Enterprises, LLC Import and wholesale sterling silver jewelry ACDBE Concessions 101	Laura Rubio President laura@renatarubio.com (303)908-2083 renatarubio.com
Sugarphoria	STSR Investments LP , dba Sugarphoria Family owned and operated bulk candy retailer ACDBE Concessions 101	Vivek Patel COO, CTO vivek@sugarphoria.com (201)414-1965 sugarphoria.com

Food / Beverage / Retail (continued)



	Company Information	Contact Information
TYLER COMMUNICATIONS INC. 10 0 19 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Tyler Communications Inc. Food & Beverage, Retail ACDBE Concessions 101	Tony Tyler CEO tony.tyler@tylercommunications.net (404)747-6800 tylercommunications.net
CELOTHING BOUTIQUE	VC Holdings LLC Retail gifts or souvenirs ACDBE Concessions 101	Jarrett Beasley Owner Jarrett@victoryclothingboutique.com (720)232-6165
WHITTIER CAFE Eat. 2014	Whittier Cafe LLC Specialty espresso-based coffee and tea drinks ACDBE Concessions 101	Millete Birhanemaskel Principal millete.b@gmail.com (720)550-7440 whittiercafe.com

The knowledge you gain about the complexities of working at DEN serves as an excellent introduction and well worth the time commitment.

Studio K2 Architecture Geneva Kowalski Principal

BDTA provides the critical knowledge and skills needed to navigate the complexities of doing business at DEN, boosting your business's prospects.

Olive & Finch Mary Nguyen President

Concourse 200 provides a much deeper understanding of processes involved in how to successfully apply and secure contracts at DEN. From the RFP process to close out.

RAM Industrial Inc. Cheryl Hill CFO

Concourse 100 gives a base understanding of doing business at DEN. But, keep going, Concourse 200 is a deeper dive into processes necessary to win and perform work at DEN.

North/Western Electrical Corporation of Colorado Shane Williams Director of Construction

General Contractor



	Company Information	Contact Information
APPLIED PROPERTY SERVICES	Applied Property Services, Inc. General and All Subcontracting SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Megan Cohill Executive Assistant meganc@empriseconcepts.com (303)385-7178 empriseconcepts.com
B&M CONSTRUCTION, INC.	B&M Construction, Inc. General Contruction, Construction Management, Project Management, furniture procurement SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 200	Barbara Myrick President bmyrick@bmc-i.com (719)577-4550
Ellipsis	Ellipsis Construction Commercial General Contractor for construction SBE, EBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 200	Yvette Roman Principal, Owner, & Founder yvette.roman@ellpsisconstruction.com (303)229-1235 ellipsisconstruction.com
SELECT BUILDING GROUP COMMERCIAL	Select Building Group Commercial General Contractor and Construction Manager SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Colleen Sacco Director of Business Development csacco@sbg-commercial.com (303)828-7066 sbg-commercial.com

Good and Services



	Company Information	Contact Information
SQUARED PROMOTIONS a2promos.com 719-505-8047	Asquared Promotions LLC Custom designed promotional products SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Arlene M Alvarez Owner & Founder arlene@a2promos.com (719)505-8047 a2promos.com
EIDIA MANAGEMENT	Eidir Management, LLC Electrical wholesale distribution SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Jen Lemon Managing Member eidirmangement@gmail.com (303)917-0212 eidirmanagement.com
Fleet Core Inc	Fleet Core Inc. Distributor of fuel, oil, and lubricants SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Nancy Reinhard President & Founder nancyr@myfleetcore.com (303)228-2162 myfleetcore.com
FLINK SUPPLY CO	Flink Supply Co. Wholesale distributor of plumbing and hydronic heating equipment and parts SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Jake Zwerdlinger VP of Business Development jzwerdlinger@flinksupply.com (303)744-7123 flinksupply.com
LUMINOSITY SUPPLY & SOLUTIONS	Luminosity Lighting, controls and electrical distributor MWBE, DBE, EBE, and SBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	luminositysupply.com

Janitorial



	Company Information	Contact Information
BOYLEN Cleaning Services LLC	Boylen Cleaning Services, LLC. Janitorial SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE, ACDBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Fátima Alhexia Boylen Owner alhexia@boylencleaningservices.com (720)409-9565 boylencleaningservices.com
C C Clearly Clean J S Janitorial Service	Clearly Clean Janitorial Services Janitorial SBE, DBE Concourse 100	Cornelius Smith President csmith@ccjs.us (505)715-1010 clearlycleanjs.com
Summit Maintenance, Inc.	Summit Maintenance, Inc. Janitorial SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE, Other Concourse 100	Jeffery Garcia President jeff@summitmaintenance.net (303)458-1912 summitmaintenance.net

Mechanical



	Company Information	Contact Information
Rocky Mechanical	Rocky Mechanical Mechanical/HVAC SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Kim Davis President Kd@rockymechanical.com (719)470-1786 rockymechanical.com
SOLUTIONS MECHANICAL LLC	Solutions Mechanical LLC Vertical/ horizontal Electrical- Sheetmetal-Hvac- Refrigeration ACDBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 200	Ralph Daniels CEO Ralph@solutionsmechanical.com (303)777-6987 solutionsmechanical.co
STANDARD MECHANICAL	Standard Mechanical Inc. HVAC Piping, Plumbing, HVAC Sheetmetal SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Mike Garibay CEO mgaribay@standardmechinc.com (720)999-5651 standardmechinc.com

Concourse 200 is great to go more in depth with all the requirements to do business with DEN.

Ellipsis Construction Yvette Roman Principal, Owner, and Founder If you want to learn, build connections, and foster relationships that encourage work at DEN, you can't pass up the BDTA program!

King Systems LLC David King President

BDTA is a fantastic opportunity to get some visibility on what relationships, skillsets, and knowledge you need to gain to begin navigating work at DEN.

Kilduff Underground Engineering Andrew Bock Senior Consultant BDTA Concessions 101 can open doors to funding opportunities, expert mentorship, and networking with other entrepreneurs, which can significantly boost their competitive edge in the market.

STSR Investments LP, Dba Sugarphoria Vivek Patel COO, CTO

Professional Services



	Company Information	Contact Information
A VI A TION ON A MANAGEMENT	AOM Solutions Professional services firm specializing in quality, management/design for construction DBE, EBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 200	Katherine Ludeman President sarahmoll@aomsolutions.com (405)742-8914 aomsolutions.com
AREAL & CLEAR REAL COMMUNICATION IS AN ART®	ARTiculate: Real&Clear Communication, Executive Leadership, and Organization Training SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Robin Miller COO & Owner
ATHENA	Athena Construction Project Engineering and compliance reporting support as well as onsite safety manager SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Jennifer Hounshell Owner jhoushell@athenacs.com (419)466-9704
BCM Global Technologies Consultants Inc.	BCM Global Technologies Consultants, Inc. Staffing and consulting services EBE, MWBE, SBE Concourse 100	Shawn Buchanan President shawn@bcmglobaltech.com (866)761-8880 bcmglobaltech.com
BECHER DEVELOPMENT SERVICES	Beecher Development Services Project Management SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Matthew Beecher President mbeecher@beecherdevelopment.com (303)552-6003 beecherdev.com

Professional Services (continued)



	Company Information	Contact Information
DOP Enterprises, Inc.	DQP Enterprises, Inc. Document, Quality, Program/Project Management SBE, EBE, MWBE, Other Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Trish Holper President tholper@dqpenterprises.com (303)332-5515 dqpenterprises.com
maxx impact group	Maxx Impact Group Workforce development, outreach and engagement SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Maxine Harris President & CEO mharris@maxximpactgroup.com (720)780-1644 maxximpactgroup.com
OAS	Original Account Strategies Marketing and advertising consulting SBE, EBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Alisha Harris CEO alisha@originalaccountstrategies.com (720)715-7459 originalacountstrategies.com
PLANE INGLISH INGLANDI	Plane Inglish Aviation consulting SBE, DBE, MWBE, EBE Concourse 100	Jennifer Inglish CEO jenny.inglish@planeinglish.com (772)633-9461 planeinglish.com
Stan-Mar, Incorporated	Stan-Mar, Inc CAD/BIM/GIS design service; Equipment supply and installation SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE, ACDBE Concourse 100	Darcy Wilson CEO dw@stanmarinc.com (303)296-5555 stanmarinc.com

BDTA Concourse 200 provides a comprehensive insight into key strategies and practical tools essential for success in mastering the RFP and winning jobs at the airport.

B&R Project Management Yvonne Donaldson-Banks Business Development Manager

BDTA was simply the best! The curriculum, advisors, and DEN staff covered all things concessions. You leave the program very knowledgeable about concessions and how to better operate.

Tyler Communications Inc. Tony Tyler CEO I would encourage small businesses to be vulnerable and challenge themselves to explore possibilities. Be open to grow their businesses in a new market and build new relationships.

B&M Construction, Inc. Barbara Myrick President

In order to get the full experience, I highly encourage that those in the future go in person. You won't get the same amazing experience from the comfort of your home!

Terrazzo USA + Associates Inc. Dewayne Hill Senior Project Manager

Renewable Energy



	Company Information	Contact Information
integrated Systems	Integrated Power Systems Provide Engineering, procurement and project management of solar systems SBE, DBE, EBE Concourse 100	Neway Argaw CEO ips@ipssolarsystems.com (303)680-3500 ipssolarsystems.com
ZOZO GROUP, LLC	ZoZo Group Renewable Energy Consulting SBE, DBE Concourse 100	LaSheita Sayer Owner lasheita@zozogroup.com (720)949-2020 zozogroup.com

Security



	Company Information	Contact Information
AMERICAN AUTOMATION SERVICES	American Automation Services TQM customer service line management and unarmed security officers SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Lisa Buckley CEO Irbuckley@americanautomation.com (720)529-0764 americanautomation.com
NJT.	NJT Security, LLC Security and surveillance equipment and access control equipment SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Nosh Tarachand Manager info@njtsecurityllc.us (720)400-5622 njtsecurityllc.us
PANTERA SECURITY	Pantera Security Cybersecurity services DBE Concourse 100	David Rougely Founder david.rougely@panterasecurity.com (303)218-3981 panterasecurity.com

Telecommunication



	Company Information	Contact Information
REALITY, TECHNOLOGY Technology for the Real world &	Reality Technology, Inc. Technology and telecommunication products and services and infrastructure management SBE, DBE, MWBE, ACDBE Concourse 100	Ivan Drinks Sr CEO ivan.sr@reality-technology.com (303)757-1107 reality-technology.com

Trucking / Hauling



	Company Information	Contact Information
CHOM Simeking inc	Chom Trucking Hauling/Trucking SBE, DBE, EBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Irasema Moreno Operations Manager imoreno@chomtr.com (303)601-0169 chomtrucking.com
FORTIFIED DEVELOPMENT LLC	Fortified Development Trucking Line hauling LTL and PTL as well as construction hauling (earth, soil and gravel) SBE, DBE, MWBE Concourse 100, Concourse 200	Monica Gilbert Operational Director & Partner monica.gilbert@fortifieddev.com (720)576-7488 fortifieddev.com
IRON CROSS	Iron Cross Services Construction hauling and trucking, landscaping, and snow removal. SBE Concourse 200	Courtney Few Chief Business Development Officer courtney@ironcrossservices.com (678)361-3933 ironcrossservices.com
PREMIER GRADING & HAULING	Premier Grading and Hauling LLC Hauling of aggregates, equipment, small dirt work projects DBE, MWBE Concourse 100	Bobbi Reid Owner bobbi@premiergh.com (406)570-9319

The BDTA has helped me immensely with understanding the entire process of contracting with DEN and with creating powerful partnerships with other small businesses.

Rachelle Moschetti HCL Engineering If you want to take your business to the next level, learn how to do business with DEN, make connections and resources; take the BDTA program.

Cimbra Inc.
Miriam Rodriguez
CEO & Owner

If you want to learn about how concessions work at DEN, BDTA is the class for you. I learned so much from my classmates too, who are all accomplished small business owners.

Rubio Enterprises, LLC Laura Rubio President The BDTA program is a fantastic training that will introduce small businesses to the processes of working with DEN. The connections that are made through this program are incredibly valuable.

Best Engineering Solutions & Technology Lisa Best and Matthew Best Owners







Contact us to participate in BDTA's 2025 Graduation Tradeshow

Thank you to this year's BDTA Graduation Exhibitors!





AtkinsRéalis





































































